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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The two buildings included in this nomination are situated on a high

bluff overlooking Lock and Dam #4 of the Green River at Woodbury, Ky.

Both buildings are presently located within the 8.59 acre recreational

park owned by Butler County. The park, which includes game courts, picnic
facilities, open fields, and an early 18th century cemetery is part of

the government reservation deeded to the county in 1975. Both buildings have
essentially been vacant since November of 1973 when the Corps of Engineers
removed their last employee from Woodbury.

The larger of the two buildings, often called the superintendent's
house, is a large, picturesque, two-story brick building situated on the
point of the bluff. From either the south or east side of the house it was
possible for the lockmaster or superintendent to oversee operations on the
river itself, at the lock and dam, and all support operations in the
staging .arvrea adjacent:to.thexzlock. =The-house:is:unaltered: since its con-
struction:in:1912-1913: =r . ananah ouon onroo Lt uno e e

- The superintendent's house is 30'x35' with an 8' wide, wraparound
first story porch on the south and east sides. The pyramidal roof is
covered with asbestos shingle slate, and the eaves are 30" wide. A large
gable dormer dominates the roof line on the south side. There are three
pontil shaped casement windows with small lights in the stuccoed dormer
facade.The eaves of the dormer are 2' wide. A single central chimney
with a concrete cap is at the apex of the roof.

The walls of this house are made of hard yellow brick, 13" deep, set
in a Flemish bond pattern. Red brick belt courses surround the house at
the floor levels.of the 1st and 2nd.stories.. The belt courses are capped
with cut stones at the corners of the house. All windows on the north,
east, and west side..are 1/1,plate glass .sash windows set on cut stone
lug sills. The sash windows on both stories of the south elevation are alsc
on cut. stone sills, but the lights are either 12/1 or 6/1. The house itself
rests on a concrete and cedar post foundation which encloses a full basement.

The main porch is raised 3' above ground level. The floor is concrete
and a 9" thick brick wall rises 3' above the floor. The porch wall is
capped with cut stone coping. The porch roof is supported by square con- 4
crete pillars, each of which has a red brick placed vertically below the
Doric,cut stone cap. Stuccoed, flat arch supports join the columns together |
At the northeast corner of the house is a small screened in porch with
detail work similar to that on the front porch.

The floor plan of the superintendent's house is 4 rooms over 4 rooms
around a central chimney. The downstairs consists of a stair hall which
has a panelled, U-shaped stair well descending into it; a spacious living
room with a brick fireplace and large French doors which open on to the
east side of the main porch; a dining room; a pantry with a built in press
and clothes chute; and a large open kitchen. The upstairs houses four bed-
rooms, three with walk in closets, and a full bath. All of the woodwork in
the house is either yellow poplar or yellow pine except for a white oak
border around the hearth and 800 sq.' of tong and grooved white oak flooring.

To the west of the main house is a one and one-half story office ilding |
with a medium pitched gable roof. The walls are of hard yellow brick and sef
in a Flemish bond pattern. The header bricks in the pattern are burnt orange
which gives the building a pleasing polychromatic effect. The windows are
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| The significance of the Corps of Engineers'Superintendent's House and

Workmen's Office ~ in Woodbury is-intimately associated with the development

of the Green River drainage system in western Kentucky. As was the case in
most of the eastern United States, pioneer exploration, frontier settlement,
and later economic development occured along the natural causeways of the
great river basins. The Green River was the natural avenue of access into
western Kentucky, and until the third decade of the 20th century it was

the principle avenue of commerce for that area. The importance-of these two
buildings is that for forty years they served as the headquarters for all
government trade, communication, and river maintenance for the entire

Green River Navigation System of the Corps of Engineers.

The Green River flows through 25 counties in Kentucky,forming the
largest drainage basin in the state. It has been the access point into
the interior since pre-contact times, as witnessed by the archeological
remains of hundreds of native American encampments along the river banks
and adjacent to the main house in the Woodbury Park. 1In 1775, the right to
settle the Green River valley was negotiated with the Cherokee Indians by
R. Henderson of the Transylvania Company. By the late 18th century, a
healthy flatboat ‘trade had developed along the Green, Ohio, and Mississippi
Rivers. Following the U.S. Congress' example, the state legislature of
Kentucky passed a series of acts directing the counties along the river to
clear the river of snags and to make it navigable for commercial trade.
Flatboat trade continued to flourish along the river until the first
steamboat, the United States, powered past the town of Woodbury on its
way to Bowling Green.

The U.S. Army Corps of Engineers first became involved with the Green
River on February 11, 1828 when the state of Kentucky asked the U.S. War
Department to conduct a navigation survey of the river from Evansville,
Indiana to Bowling Green, Kentucky. As a result of the survey conducted
by Lt. Wm. Turnbull and Lt. Campbell Graham, the state of Kentucky
authorized construction of Locks and Dams # l1-4 on the Green River and
Lock and Dam # 1 on the Barren River. The canal system designed by Gen.
Abner Lacock and Alonzo Livermore was the first slackwater canalization
project ever built in the United States. In later years, this system of
river improvement was repeated on the Ohio and Mississippi Rivers. The
175 mile project on the Green River was completed in 1842 (the Woodbury
Lock and Dam was opened in 1839), and the communities within the basin
enjoyed the economic benefits of regularly scheduled steamboat trade for
the next 100 years.

The Civil War came to Woodbury on October 29 & 30, 1861 when Federal
and Confederate troops skirmished beneath the bluffs where the Corps
houses now stand. Twice during the war, the Lock and Dam at Woodbury was
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1/1 sash windows set on concrete lug sills. The house rests on a concrete
foundation which encloses a full basement. A full open porch extends across
the west face of the house. The roof of the porch is supported by five, plain
concrete pillars.

The floor plan of the office building is rectangular and is divided into a
front hall, living area, and dining room -kitchen complex. There are two
entranceways into the building on the west face. There is a plain, cast iron
fireplace in the living room. The companion fireplace in the dining area was
removed at an unknown date. The half story attic is unfinished. All interior
woodwork is yellow poplar and pine.

The nominated area includes the Superintendent's House and Workmen's Office

and the knoll on which the two buildings are located and to which they visually
relate. Also encompassed within the boundary are two frame garages and a

brick smokehouse constructed in 1912, and located to the rear of the two main
buildings (see sketch maps).
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obstructed and damaged as both side struggled to gain control of the river.
After the war, the river system was in need of emergency repair. The state

of Kentucky leased all operations on the river to the Green and Barren River
Navigation Company in 1868. The Navigation Company reopened the river, but
maintained a monopolistic strangle hold on river traffic for the next 20 years.

The Corps of Engineers was again called to the river in 1879 to investigate
complaints of excessive toll rates charged by the Navigation Company. As a

result of the Corps' investigation, the Navigation Company was found to be at

fault and the river was closed to commercial traffic again. In 1886, Kentucky
ceded its rights of eminant domain along the river on the condition that the

United States maintain control of the river. In 1888, Congress appropriated
$135,000 for the purchase of the maintenance operations on the river. On

December 11, 1888, the U.S. took possession of the river operations and immediately
initiated repairs of the locks and dams, and began construction of the government
reservation at Woodbury.

During the heyday of government operations at Woodbury, the Lock and Dam #4
reservation included a dry dock, shipyards, a dredging fleet, a railroad system,
two large warehouses, and a support crew of nearly 80 people. Although the exact
date of construction is unknown, many people who worked out of the Woodbury
sub-station believe that the Corps office building was built as early as 1889.
Because Woodbury was chosen by the Corps as the operations center for the entire
Green River Navigation System, the Corps may have built the office building

first to coordinate all future activities. A1l government communications, river
maintenance operations, and construction orders for the Green, Barren, Rough, Mud,
and Nolin Rivers eminated from the office complex in Woodbury. River traffic
quadrupled when the government set up offices in Woodbury, and as many as 16
steamboats regularly plied the waters between Bowling Green and Evansville.

The District Superintendent's house was completed in 1913, and Captain Overstreet
was the first district officer to live there. Oral tradition credits Mrs. Overstreet
with the design of the house, although the plans were drafted by Corps engineers.

The government houses at Woodbury functioned as the nerve center of the

Green River trade route from the late 1800's to roughly 1930. In 1927, operations
at Woodbury were gradually shifted to Paducah, Kentucky. In 1947, all maintenance
and supervisory operations were transferred to the Corps of Engineers' district
office in Louisville. Coincidentally, river traffic on the Green River fell

from 60,000 tons in the 1920's to 46,757 tons in 1948. The government houses at
Woodbury served as the lockmaster's headquarters from 1927 to November of 1973, when
the last government employee left Woodbury Lock and Dam #4. On May 24, 1965, the
dam at Woodbury was breached, cutting off all commercial river traffic above that
point.
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The superintendent's house and government office building at Woodbury was deeded
to Butler County as surplus federal real property in 1975. The county now uses

these structures for recreational and civic purposes for all citizens of Butler
County.

The two Corps of Engineers houses, particularly the Superintendent's House,

are among the finest examples in Butler County of the architecture representative
of the first quarter of the twentieth century. This western Kentucky county,
which is hilly, with few economic resources, is characterized largely in its
residential architecture by frame vernacular dwellings.
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Verbal Boundary Description

main buildings about 60' from the north walls of those buildings. The line
then turns southward running parallel, or about 15' to the east side of the
Superlntendents House and extending about 175" at which point the line

turns westward. The boundary extends from the south wall of the main
buildings about 50' in a parallel line, following the crest of the knoll

for about 375'. The line then turns northward, following the east side of
the entrance drive to the point of beginning.
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